



City of Tacoma
Commission on Elected Salaries

Greg Amann, Chair
Kimberly Loving,
Vice-Chair
Frederick Slagel
Ruben Casas
Andrealle Burton
Colette Babbs
Don Salinas

August 10, 2026

TO: Mayor Ibsen and Members of the Tacoma City Council
FROM: Greg Amann, Chair, Commission on Elected Salaries
SUBJECT: 2027 Elected Officials Salary Decision

The 2027 salaries of Tacoma elected officials shall be the same as their 2026 salaries (0% increase).

In making its decision, the Commission reviewed Tacoma's budget information for 2027 and Tacoma's elected official compensation in comparison to compensation offered by other cities in the region.

Respectfully submitted,

Greg Amann
CES Chair